ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING \$30,000 FROM THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY'S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TRASH TOTERS FOR THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY IN AND BY THE CITY OF VINELAND, IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, NEW JERSEY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VINELAND, IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, NEW JERSEY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. \$30,000 is hereby appropriated from the Solid Waste Utility's Capital Improvement Fund for the acquisition of trash toters for the Solid Waste Utility, including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

Section 2. The City hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the City is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect after final adoption and publication and otherwise as provided by law.

Re: CITY OF VINELAND

\$30,000 FULLY FUNDED ORDINANCE ACQUISITION OF TRASH TOTERS

31	Certified copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City Council held on/_/ showing introduction of the ordinance.
32	Affidavit of Publication in local newspaper following introduction of the ordinance.
33	Certified copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City Council held on// showing public hearing and final adoption of the ordinance.
34	Affidavit of Publication in local newspaper following final adoption of the ordinance.
35	Clerk's Certificate.

	EX	TRACT from	n the	e minu	tes of a	meeting of the City Council of the						
City	of	Vineland,	in	the	County	of	Cumberland,	New	Jersey	held	at	the
		in the City on					, 2022 at			_ o'clock		m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

[Attach appropriate minutes hereto]

CERTIFICATE

I, Keith Petrosky, Clerk of the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of the governing body of the City duly called and held on ______, 2022 has been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book of the governing body and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof and of the whole of the original minutes so far as they relate to the subject matters referred to in the extract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the City this _____ day of _____, 2022.

Keith Petrosky, Clerk

(SEAL)

 EXTRACT from the minutes of a ______ meeting of the City Council of the

 City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, New Jersey held at the

 _______ in the City on ______, 2022 at ______ o'clock ___.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

[Attach appropriate minutes hereto]

CERTIFICATE

I, Keith Petrosky, Clerk of the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of the governing body of the City duly called and held on ______, 2022 has been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book of the governing body and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof and of the whole of the original minutes so far as they relate to the subject matters referred to in the extract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the City this _____ day of _____, 2022.

Keith Petrosky, Clerk

(SEAL)

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, Keith Petrosky, Clerk of the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, HEREBY CERTIFY as follows:

1. I am the duly appointed Clerk of the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey (herein called the "City"). In this capacity, I have the responsibility to maintain the minutes of the meetings of the governing body of the City and the records relative to all ordinances and resolutions of the City. The representations made herein are based upon the records of the City.

Attached hereto is a true and complete copy of an ordinance passed by the governing body of the City on first reading on ______, 2022 and finally adopted by the governing body on ______, 2022 and, where necessary, approved by the Mayor on ______, 2022.

3. On ______, 2022, a copy of the ordinance and a notice that copies of the ordinance would be made available to the members of the general public of the municipality who requested copies, up to and including the time of further consideration of the ordinance by the governing body, was posted in the principal municipal building of the City at the place where public notices are customarily posted. Copies of the ordinance were made available to all who requested them.

4. A certified copy of this ordinance and a copy of the amended capital budget form has been filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

5. After final passage, the ordinance, a copy of which is attached hereto, was duly published on ______, 2022.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the City this ______ day of ______, 2022.

Keith Petrosky, Clerk

[SEAL]

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE AND SUMMARY

The ordinance, the summary terms of which are included herein, was introduced and passed upon first reading at a meeting of the governing body of the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, on ______, 2022. It will be further considered for final passage, after public hearing thereon, at a meeting of the governing body to be held at the ______, in the City on ______, 2022 at ______ o'clock __.m. During the week prior to and up to and including the date of such meeting, copies of the full ordinance will be available at no cost and during regular business hours at the Clerk's office for the members of the general public who shall request the same. The summary of the terms of such ordinance follows:

Title: "ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING \$30,000 FROM THE SOLID WASTE UILITY'S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TRASH TOTERS FOR THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY IN AND BY THE CITY OF VINELAND, IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, NEW JERSEY."

Purpose: \$30,000 is appropriated from the Solid Waste Utility's Capital Improvement Fund for the acquisition of trash toters, including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

Appropriation: \$30,000

Bonds/Notes Authorized: \$0

Grant Appropriated: N/A

Section 20 Costs: N/A

Useful Life: N/A

Keith Petrosky, Clerk

ORDINANCE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY

The ordinance, the summary terms of which are included herein, has been finally adopted by the City of Vineland, in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey on ______, 2022. Copies of the full ordinance are available at no cost and during regular business hours, at the Clerk's office for members of the general public who request the same. The summary of the terms of such ordinance follows:

Title: "ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING \$30,000 FROM THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY'S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TRASH TOTERS FOR THE SOLID WASTE UTILITY IN AND BY THE CITY OF VINELAND, IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, NEW JERSEY."

Purpose: \$30,000 is appropriated from the Solid Waste Utility's Capital Improvement Fund for the acquisitions of trash toters, including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

Appropriation: \$30,000

Bonds/Notes Authorized: \$0

Grant Appropriated: N/A

Section 20 Costs: N/A

Useful Life: N/A

Keith Petrosky, Clerk